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5 October 2010

Mr Bruce Barbour

NSW Ombudsman

Level 24, 580 George Street
SYDNEY 2000

Dear Mr Barbour

The Australian and New Zealand Ombudsman Association (ANZOA) would appreciate the
opportunity to contribute to the discussion raised by your Issues Paper: Council Internal
Ombudsman — ‘Independent Ear’ or ‘Complaints Commissioner’?

ANZOA is a professional association and the peak body for Ombudsmen in Australia and
New Zealand. A list of ANZOA Members is attached to this letter.

Essentially ANZOA supports the comments made by the Energy & Water Ombudsman
NSW (EWON) on this issue, in particular that:

e internal complaints handling by local councils and authorities is to be acknowledged and
encouraged

e external dispute resolution through a statutory (or industry) Ombudsman should be a last
resort

e itis to be commended that councils seek to adopt best practice in complaint handling and
good administrative practice

e however, an internal complaints handling system is not an ‘ombudsman’, and should not
be titled as such.

We note that your issues paper refers to the ANZOA policy statement that was issued in May
2010 - “Essential criteria for describing a body as an Ombudsman’ .

As noted by EWON, an internal dispute resolution process might meet a number of the
criteria listed by ANZOA, eg accessibility, procedural fairness. However, it does not meet
the key criterion of independence, as in any sense an internal process cannot be independent
or seen to be independent of the local council/authority of which it is a part.

As suggested in the Issues Paper, such offices should not be called an ombudsman, but
instead should be called ‘Complaints Commissioners’ or some other title that accurately
describes the function they perform at council.

Comments by ANZOA or EWON are not a criticism of any local authorities or their
complaints handling processes. ANZOA supports and encourages best practice dispute
resolution for all government and industry service providers including local
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councils/authorities. However, the use of the title ‘internal ombudsman’ to describe this
dispute resolution is inappropriate and potentially confusing for complainants.

ANZOA is concerned that use of the term ‘internal ombudsman’ will undermine the integrity
of the independent ombudsman concept.

ANZOA strongly supports the suggestion in the Issues Paper that an office called a
‘Complaints Commissioner’ or similar would achieve similar ends or create similar value in
councils/local authorities.

Thank you for considering the view of the Australian and New Zealand Ombudsman
Association in your enquiry.

Yours sincerely
G’ o/é@é(
Fiona McLeod

Chair
Australian and New Zealand Ombudsman Association
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New ~ | Actions *
@l Last Name First Name Company Business Phone  E-mail Address Edit
Adams Barry Energy Ombudsman . 4617 barry.adéms@eoq.com.au
Queensland 30062691 )
Allston Simon Ombudsman Tasmania +613 simon.allston@ijustice.tas.gov.au EEE
62336217 :
Battell Deb Banking Ombudsman +64 44710006  deborah.battell@bankomb.org.nz 5
New Zealand .
Bingham Richard Ombudsman South +61 8 8226 Bingham.Richard@ombudsman.sa.gov.au
] Australia 8699
Brouwer Gebrge Ombudsman Victoria +61 3 George.Brouwer@ombudsman.vic.gov.au
: 96136206
Cohen Simon Telecornmunications +61 3 simon.cohen@tio.com.au
Industry Ombudsman 86008700
Field Chris Energy Ombudsman +61 8 chris.field@ombudsman.wa.gov.au
Western Australia 92207510 :
Field Chris Ombudsman Western +61 8 chris. field@ombudsman.wa.gov.au =]
Australia 92207510
Field Philip Financial Ombudsman +61 3 9613 pfield@fos.org.au B
Service 7306
Jones Judi Office of the Electricity +64 4 9144524 Jones]@egtomplaints.co.nz
and Gas Complaints :
Commissioner NZ _
Lines Wayne Office of the WorkCover  +61 8 8463 lines.wayne@dpc.sa.gov.au
Ombudsman SA 6593
Maynard Alison Financial Ombudsman +61 3 amaynard@fos.com.au Eﬁ:‘
Service 86232024
McLeod Fiona Energy and Water “+613 fiona.mcleod@ewov.com.au =
Ombudsman (\nctpria) 96497599
" Neave Colin Financial Ombudsman +613 cneave@fos.org.au B,
Service 96137300
Petre Clare Energy & Water +61 2 clarep@ewon.com.au _
Ombudsman NSW 82185204
Price John Financial Ombudsman +613 jprice@fos.org.au B3
. Service 96056350
Richards Carolyn Ombudsman for the +618 Carolyn.Richards@nt.gov.au =
: Northern Territory 89991818
Stevens Karen New Zealand Insurance +64 49175601  Karen@iombudsman.org.nz
& Savings Ombudsman . :
Wakem Bev Office of the +64 44739533  Beverley.Wakem@ombudsmen.parliament.nz
Ombudsmen
Wilsen Beth Health Services +613 bethia.wilson@dhs.vic.gov.au B
Commissioner Victoria 86015216

http://intranet.anzoa.com.aw/Lists/ ANZOA%20Members/Allltems.aspx

5/10/2010



